
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

i i 

i ATF i i i i 
i i 

3/12/2011 7:05:05 PM 
Re: 

10-4 thanks 

******* 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the 
addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain 
Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from 
being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail 
message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, 
Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly 
prohibited. 

	 Original Message 	 
From! 
To: 1 	ATF 
Sent: Sat Mar 12 19:03:28 2011 
Subject: Re: 

All I know is what I told you - they to brief their chain of command asap tody. 

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
From:: 	ATF To: CL 
Sent: Sat Mar 12 19:00:08 2011 
Subject: Re: 

10-4. For what it is worth no one @ ICE has reached out to me or ASAC Needles...? 

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
From:: 	ATF 	i i 
To: q 	 i 
Sent: Sat Mar 12 18:56:00 2011 
Subject: Re: 

No, just that they have to brief their hq on involvement with atf cases under op gun runner. 
Got nothing more 4 u - just "frantic" phone calls from them. Will let u know if I get more 
info. 

DOJ-FF-11908 



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
From 
To: d 	ATF 
Sent: Sat Mar 12 18:47:46 2011 
Subject: Re: 

Anything specific I need to pass up to chain of command? 

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
From:: 	ATF To: 
Sent: Sat Mar 12 18:42:38 2011 
Subject: 

Fyi. 

ATF iyou probably already know by now, but ICE is circling the wagons. They need to brief 
their hq regarding their involvement with atf cases (ie -op gun runner) involvement since 
2008. Just thought I would let you know. lwffii 

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

DOJ-FF-11909 
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